From: Austin, Julie M <JAustin2@ameren.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 8:30 AM
Subject: COLD WEATHER OFO

With the extreme cold temperatures forecasted and interstate pipeline restrictions,
Ameren Illinois is declaring a system-wide Operational Flow Order (OFO) effective
gas days Friday, January 23 through Tuesday, January 27. This notification is
provided in accordance with Rider T — Transportation Service. Note that OFO
Balancing eliminates withdrawals from banks and implements higher than normal
cash out charges as described in Rider T. Additional deliveries of supply are
encouraged to minimize the impact to customers. We appreciate your efforts to help
maintain reliable system deliveries during the extreme cold weather.

JULIA AUSTIN : : Gas Supply Specialist, Gas Supply : : ICE jaustin1
AMEREN ILLINOIS

This communication and any attachments may be privileged and/or confidential and
protected from disclosure, and are otherwise the exclusive property of Ameren
Corporation and its affiliates (Ameren) or the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. Note that any views or opinions presented in this
message do not necessarily represent those of Ameren. All e-mails are subject to Ameren
policies. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying
to the message and deleting the material from any computer.


mailto:JAustin2@ameren.com

	From: Austin, Julie M <JAustin2@ameren.com>  Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 8:30 AM Subject: COLD WEATHER OFO

